



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

Tel. 498-9011

EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

ROBERT W. HEALY

City Manager

December 14, 1981

To the Honorable, the City Council:

In response to an inquiry made at last week's Council meeting, please be advised that the sidewalk at 66-68 Cushing was surfaced by bituminous concrete during the last week in November this year.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mbf

Re: Present condition of the sidewalk at the
premises numbered 66-68 Cushing Street.

In City Council,

December 14, 1981

Placed on File